MEMO:

To: JPW Employees

From: Julie August / Ed LaMott

CC: JPW JR, JPW III, Jody

Date: 8/31/2018

Re: EMAIL ADDRESSES
REMINDER TO ALL JPW EMPLOYEES:

We are looking for more and better ways to communicate with all of you regarding “all things
JPW”. This would include updates on current and future jobs, sharing job photos with
everyone, as well as letting you know about any JPW sponsored social events. If you are
receiving this we don’t have your email address on file. Please provide us with your email
address(s) below, and we’ll add you to the JPW email list. Thank you for your help!

Print Name Date

JPW Email Address (if applicable) @jpwcompanies.com

Personal Email Address

MEMO:

To: JPW Employees

From: Julie August / Ed LaMott

CC: JPW IR, JPW I, Jody

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
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